
NR_key_name: 30F21889F6E20FB7852564890068F82D

SendTo: CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB

CopyTo:

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo: CN=R ecord/O=ARRB

From: CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 04/30/1997

DisplayDate_Time: 3:06:46 PM

ComposedDate: 04/30/1997

ComposedDate_Time: 3:06:33 PM

Subject: Telephone Call from Miriam Nisbet On Archives Decision Not to Do Ballistics Testing

Body:

To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 04/30/97 03:02:52 PMSubject: Telephone Call 

from Miriam Nisbet On Archives Decision Not to Do Ballistics TestingMiriam Nisbet called to advise me that 

the Deputy Archivist has decided not to do any ballistics testing. The Review Board will be receiving a written 

explanation in the near future. Very simply, the Archives does not want to take any action that will alter 

evidence. Secondarily, it is their view that technology may be developed in the future which would allow for 

testing without altering the evidence.Miriam stated that if the Board, DOJ or the Congress were to direct that 

the testing be done, then the Archives would cooperate in every way.I hope we can talk about this further, as 

well as discuss putting the letter I drafted before the Board for their consideration.
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